

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1043

Page 1, line 10, remove "or, as permitted in section 54-66-05, the"

Page 1, line 11, remove "commission"

Page 1, line 15, remove "is a"

Page 1, line 16, remove "nonresident or"

Page 1, line 17, remove the overstrike over "~~not investigate, refer, or take~~"

Page 1, line 18, remove the overstrike over "~~other action regarding the complaint~~"

Page 1, line 18, remove "proceed as the complainant, provided the"

Page 1, remove line 19

Page 1, line 20, replace "approves proceeding by a majority vote at a meeting at which a quorum is present" with ". The meeting under this section at which the commission discusses whether there is a reasonable belief a violation has occurred must be held in an executive session"

Page 1, line 21, remove the overstrike over "~~unless the complaint~~"

Page 1, line 22, remove the overstrike over "~~must be disregarded under this section~~"

Page 2, line 6, remove "also is a"

Page 2, line 7, remove "witness to the alleged violation and"

Page 2, line 17, remove "If the commission is the"

Page 2, remove lines 18 and 19

Page 2, line 20, remove "commission voted to proceed with a complaint."

Page 3, line 18, remove "and policies"

Page 3, line 24, remove "If a"

Page 3, remove lines 25 through 30

Page 4, remove lines 1 through 5

Page 5, line 24, remove the overstrike over "~~However, the ethics~~"

Page 5, remove the overstrike over line 25

Page 5, line 26, remove the overstrike over "~~made an allegation against the accused individual~~"

Page 5, line 26, after "information" insert an underscored period

Page 6, line 6, remove "and other staff"

Page 6, line 8, remove "and other staff"

Page 6, line 8, remove "or"

Page 6, line 9, remove "policies"

Page 6, line 10, remove "or other staff"

Page 6, line 17, remove "a"

Page 6, line 17, remove "set of"

Page 6, line 17, remove "or actual"

Page 6, line 17, after "facts" insert "or prospective conduct"

Page 6, line 28, after "are" insert "substantially"

Page 6, line 28, replace the second "facts" with "conduct"

Page 7, line 2, replace "or in another medium readily available" with "that is accessible"

Renumber accordingly